Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 4:17 p.m.
To: ]

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW:1D010343 - LGOIMA
Attachments: Froggatt-concrete strip 21082019.pdf
Hi Brian

Thank you for your request for information relating to the retaining wall and stopbank opposite 10 Victoria Street,
Dargaville under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

Please find attached the documentation Council holds relating to the construction and post construction of the
Dargaville Township Flood Protection.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further queries.

Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 4:02 PM

To: I

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: 1D010343 - LGOIMA

Hi Brian

Further to your request for information it is taking longer than expected. We are trying to trace the work back to the
early 1990’s before most of our records were electronic. The historic records aren’t stored on site and our records
officer needs to go through a number of files to check them.

Because of this | am going to have to extend your LGOIMA request for a week. You will receive a response by 28 August
2019.

Under section 27 of LGOIMA, you are able to complain to the Ombudsman for an investigation or review of the decision
to extend your request.

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




From: Council

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 5:24 PM

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: ID010343 - LGOIMA

Téna koe Linda

This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer has
been advised response is due15 August 2019.

Kind regards

Customer Services

Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services
Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz
KM PARA Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310
\ Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505
saEh LAz Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm

From: Brians Gym

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 3:52:50 PM
To: Council

Subject: 010343 LGOIMA

| require all the information you have on the Retaining wall & stopbank opposite 10 Victoria Street, Dargaville.

Brian

From: Council [mailto:Council@kaipara.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 1:06 p.m.

To: I

Subject: ID:010343 LGOIMA

Téna koe Brian,
Thank you for your enquiry.

To assist with your request for official information, please provide specific details as requested below and return to to council@kaipara.govt.nz

Official information request: brief detail of the subject matter of the request

Please supply the following information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA):
2



Please give specific details of the information you are seeking, such as a particular document or file, or information on a particular topic created within a
stated timeframe

If you need any more information from me please let me know as soon as possible.

| understand that a decision on a request for information under the LGOIMA, should be made within 20 working days of receiving that request.

If you do not normally deal with official information requests, or you need advice on dealing with this request, guidance is available from the
Ombudsman at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

If you require any further assistance please contact the Kaipara District Council email council@kaipara.govt.nz, telephone 0800 727 059 or visit our
website www.kaipara.govt.nz.

Kind regards

Customer Services

Merilyn Mura |Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services
Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz
Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310
K IPARA Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505
A Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm
DISTRICT




42 Normanby Street

P O Box 431, Dargaville .‘ : Duffiﬂﬁ

New Zealand

atts 2 King Ltd

Telephone [64] (9) 439-1565 ‘ CONSULTING ENGINEERS
Fax [64] (9) 439-1581 :
E-mall: dwkdri@xtra.co.nz -

To: Kewn RidTewdl. ~ Fax No: OF 4ol - 953

Attn: : ' ' Date: 59— .

From:  Gary Treadgold File NO:?Q@‘Q/UL//S /33 Job No:
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42 Nosseomby Street
- PO Box 431, Dargaville
Phone: 09)439-1565

Tiiii R, &% B

. Fax: , (09)439—1581 ) Email:  dwhk.dargaville@duffillwaits.
DFP 009 CP%%LJ}‘?NG ENGINEERS
. Client: KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL JobNo: 0 Notice No: DFP 009
Contract: 293 Dargaville Flood Protection File Ref:  12018-14-3-33
" Contractor Ken Rintoul Cartage & General Date: 10~Aug-0‘1'
' PO Box 17 Rt

OKAIHAU

Contract C'ompletion

Because this confract is very much in the public eye it needs to be completed as quickly as possible as soon
as the weather will allow the re-grassing work to proceed. Below is a schedule of items which need
completing.

- At the Woolworth's timber wall: -
- }ove all rock, concrete and timber debris from site
- rake the grass surfaces to an even grade
- place grass seed ' _
- sweep the Woolworth's carpark and remove all debris from site to the contractor's disposal area.
At the Northern Wairoa Boat Club
- trim the ground level under the proposed deck so that it does not hold water i.e. it all drains to the sump
- pour a concrete mowing strip behind the timber wall to stop water flowing under the wall at the proposed
deck -
- replace the stormwater down pipe which was previously removed and discharge this beside the flood gate
outlet on the boat ramp - no flood gate is needed on this pipe :
- at the flood gate on the boat ramp shorten the flood gate pipe so that it is touching the concrete wall and
place an H4 timber post in to protect the flood gate from damage by vehicles.
- replace or repair the damaged weather board on the south side of the winch house.
- the flood gate on the upstream corner of the boat club yard protrudes too far beyond the marina wall.
Shorten the pipe to move the flood gate back so that it is 200 mm off the wall face.
- at the downstream corner of the boat club yard next to what the boat club call the upstream jetty place rock
spawls to protect the foundations of the timber wall.
- ove all polystyrene and debris from site.
- discuss with Fred Mason at Hire Northern Wairoa the repairs to the boat ramp slab broken by the wheeled
digger. ‘ ,
- place mortar to the kerb block joints at the boat ramp
- Leve! the plantmix on the boat ramp -
- place top soil to the grass berm outside the winch house and grade this so that water does not pond. Sow  pupmy
grass seed.

[] Contractor loriginal) [T works Superintendent (]
] Copies to: Client ] Supervising Engineer

s

Please sign, date and return to DWK on completion. o |

-

-

' Lo

Norzs _“Tken) To  S(TE Meeiie oo (B=8 -of WU Ken DaAeRey K=
This Contract Notice is for the purpose noted below: AL -~ th?bu.i.s FO(LHP‘"\J % T . )]
l/%},RDER .......................... For action as set out in notice Contract Sum o be adjusted in accordance with the Contract. A
INSTRUCTION......cooveee. For action as set out in this notice - without adjustment to the Contract Sum. -]

L] PRICE REQUEST............. To be priced by Contractor for approval by Engineer before any work is commenced. o]
L] VARIATION............oco. .. Adjustment to the Contract Sum. )
0]

[ ]

a

for Duffil Watts & King Lid [ Clerk of Works ] Engineer's File ]



e
By Street
431, Dargaville

wer . (09)439-1565

ax: ( 09)439-1581 Email:  dwhk.dargaville@duffillwaits.

DFF 009 Page 2 of 3

At Dargaville Marine
- repair the seal areas in the Dargaville Marine carpark using emulsion and Grade 5 chip.
- contact the staff in Dargaville Marine and discuss this maintenance - are they satisfied with the repairs?

At Parenga Street Carpark
- repair the seal areas in Parenga Street carpark using emulsion and Grade 5 chip
- clean the kerb and channel

At the Band Rotunda

- raise the two manholes at the waste water pump station to ground level :

- in the middle of the grass area is a sump. Move the picnic table closest to this sump towards the river so
that the sump works more effectively.

- opposite the Central Hotel is a large pohutakawa tree. Very carefully place top sail around this tree -
without breaking any branches - to match the height of the earth bund on each side. The top soil may have
to be shovelled in by hand.

At PJ:'%an's Gym '
-t Je more plant mix to the joint between old road pavement and new concrete channel. Make the plant
mix a regular width so that it looks tidy.

At Caltex Service Station

- raise the stormwater manhole behind the timber walt up to the new ground level

- provide more fill to the western end of the timber wall to bring the earth embankment up to the level of the
timber wall

To all earth embankments .
- remove all rock, concrete and timber debris from the areas of the new earth embankmenis
- roli the existing surface to an even surface

= provide a price to supply friable topsoil to the site

- spread a minimum of topsoil to fill depressions left after rolling the surface
- spread grass seed to establish a uniform cover of grass
- use an arborist to prune all trees damaged by the construction work

G- 4 Treadgold

Completion Due:

Charge Code:

Please sign, date and return to DWK on completion.
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Service Instruction

12953 .

Request No:
Recorded By:  Buck
To: DW&K

Date Receivad: 17-Jul-01

Council has received the following request for action/problem report. Will you please
investigate, provide the interim report within 11 days and proceed with the Maintenance
Contract Instructions,

Received from:

Address:

Location:

' Detafls:

Brian Froggatt
Brian's Gym
Victoria Strest
Dargaville

Victoria Street

Telephone Number 439 6360

HLE
DUETILL, VAT TS & PABG |10, Oevpasibe
17 L 260
o R T A
Type of Request:  Stopbank ' |

The safety tope has been rernoved from the road warks acrosy the read from the gym and
there is great difference in levels between the new concrete and old road, There is 2 gap-

Thank you,

abelieniieimomnd,his.ds.e danger totrathl Pléase fix o replace bamiers wrgently.



Duffill Watts®. King Ltd

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

L102933

prINCIPAL: __ KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL

CONTRACT:
PAYMENT No.: 2 based on Claim for June 2001
Accepted Contract Price ......... et et b e 5 64,327.00
Previously Authorised Variations.................. 5 0.00
Vayriations Authorised Since Last Certificate
Additions V.O. NCS.......oveivecine e $ 0.00
) Deductions V.0. NoS........ Contingency 7.500.00 (7,500.00)
CONTRACT VALUE TO DATE 5 56,827.00
9,899,
Value OF WOrk ClIAIMEL .ot s s e s S 6 29
Less Retention......coceeeviinnnns 10% ............ b 6,989.93
' Other AQIUSTMENIES. ..ccoveeiiniie e 3
S 6,989.93
62,909.36
LYW L I [ L= FTTEEUE OO T S USRS IOP P POSOP PRSI
! Less Payments Already Certified
Payment Nas 1 iNCIUSIVE oo, S 41,188.95
21,720.41

JobNo File No
12018-14-3-33

2893 - Dargaville Flood Protection - Central Business District

AMOUNT OF THIS CERTIFICATE )

is entitied to payment of

¢l

ThlS iS tO Certlfy hat Ken Rintoul Cartage & General Cantractors Ltd

‘ PO Box 17, Qkaihau
O

Twenty one thousand, seven hundred & twenty dollars and forty ane cents

Date

11-Jul-01 W

for DUFFILL, WATTS & W

Contractors G.5ST. Number:

——

17-671-689

2,715.06
24,435.46

To above certified amount ADD G3T. in sum of §

TOTAL PAYMENT DUE $




AT

i

12078-14-3-33
27 June 2001

Contract 293 - Dargaville Flood Protection CBD

To complete this contract the following items need action:-

-

SRR

N

\

TUNA

NN

Resite rubbish bins as discussed with Warren Frazer

Resite tables as discussed with Warren Frazer

At the Woolworths timber wall rake the topsail over andspread grass seed

Contact the Woolworths Manager to check that he is happy with the reinstatement

At the Boat Club - eastern wall- rake the walking surface between the wall and the boats
At the Boat Club place a mowing strip behind the winchhouse and under the loading dock
At the Boat Club winch house topsoil and grass the areabetween the path and the building
Grout the kerb blocks at the boat ramp

Replace the low post and rail fence at Dargaville Marine

Repair the sealed car park area in Dargaville Marine

Repair the sealed car park area in Parenga Street carpark

Remove old flax bushes from site

At the Band Rotunda grade area with topsoil and grass

Fill around the Pohutakawa tree opposite the Central Hotel

Backfill behind the timber wall from the Central Hotel to Caltex

Raise the manhole behind the timber wali opposite Caltex

Locate and raise the manhole in the Band Rotunda Reserve adjacent to the wastewater
pump station

Lift tables with slabs into final positions

Remove old seat to tip site

Cont 293 - Completion
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42 Normanby Street

P O Box 431, Dargaville . Duffill Watis King Ltd

New Zealand

Telephone [64] (9) 439-1565 - ' o CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Fax [64] {9) 439-15681
E-mail: dwhkdrl@xtra.co.nz

To: Ken RwTowwe, Fax No: ©9 .{-;_L@/’ 953
Attn: @ a0 B Date: e~ L - ol
From:  Gary Treadgold File No: ]%@/’[4/3/33 Job No:

‘ T 1

No of pages ... ... including this page.
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420 ymanby Street
- 28.¢) Box 431, Dargaville
Phone:  (09)439-1565

Fax: (09)439-1581 Email:  dwh.dareaville@duffillwaits
DEP 007 SE%Z}}[&J]LPNG ENGINEERS
Client: KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL JobNo: 0 Notice No: DFP 007
Contract: 293 Dargavilie Flood Protection File Ref:  12018-14-3-33
Contractor Ken Rintoul Cartage & General Date: 06-Jun-01
PO Box 17
OKAIHAU

Stopbank Construction between Dargaville Marine
& the River

On Tuesday 5 June 2001 the river stop bank between the Boat Club and Parenga Street car park was
stripped of topsoil in preparation for placing fill. To place fill, trucks started turning in Dargaville Marine's car
park and backing over the boundary line to place the fill on the stop bank location. The owners of Dargaville
Marine are angry at this cavalier action because:

40 consultation took place, nor was permission granted to remove the boundary fence.
* No consultation took place, nor was permission granted to take fully loaded trucks across the Dargaville
Marine car park.
* The sealed car park surface was damaged by the trucks turning to dump the fill.

We refer you to Contract 293 - clause 1.15 - Public Relations.

"It is essential that good public relations are maintained at all times and {o assist with achieving that aim the
successful tenderer will be required to carry out the following at least one (1) week prior to the
commencement of work.

Affected landowners in the area of the work shall be notified of the project in writing. For landowners not
directly affected, this shall be by letter drop. Landowners immediately adjacent to the construction shall be
personally contacted in addition to the letter drop. This shall include the Boating Club and Dargaville Marine.

A notice shall be placed in the Northland Times a week prior to the commencement of work and shall include:
- The Contract Name
- The purpose of the work
- The projected commencement and completion dates
he Contractor's name and contact telephone number(s), including after hours.
- The Contract maintenande period.

A copy of the notices and the addresses they are delivered to shall be forwarded to the Engineer.

All work is to be carried out with due regard to members of the public and the Contractor is o ensure that the
image of Council is maintained at all times."

Please sign, date and return to DWK on completion.

This Contract Notice is for the purpose noied below:

L) ORDER. oo For action as set out in notice Contract Sum to be adjusted in accordance with the Contract.
IE(NSTRUCTION ................ For action as set out in this notice - without adjustment to the Contract Sum.
L] PRICE REQUEST. ........... To be priced by Contractor for approval by Engineer before any work is commenced.
CJ VARIATION. ... Adjustment to the Contract Sum.
) L] Contractor joriginai) ] works Superintendent ]
W% ] Copies to: Client - LI supervising Engineer ]

for Duffill Watts & King ttd T3 Clerk of Works L) Engineers File e
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- - 42 Normanhy Street
P O Box 431, Dargaviile
Phone:  (09)439-1565

Fax: {09)439-1581  Email:  dwkdargaville@duffillwatis.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Client: KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL Job No: 0 Notice No: DFP 008
Contract: 293 Dargaville Flood Protection File Ref:  12018-14-3-33
Contractor  Ken Rintoul Cartage & General Date: . 15-Jun-01

' PO Box 17

- OKAIHAU

Victoria .Street Parking

As shown on drawing 1613 sheet 2 revision R1 provide parking beside the new timber wall.
The pavement for the parallel parking lane can be changed to a concrete slab with the following details:

- A concrete slab with a minimum thickness of 125 mm, 665 mesh and 20 MPa concrete at 28 days.
“he slab will be 1600 mm wide with a dish on the road edge to drain all water to sumps.

- under cut the stab 150 mm and place GAP 40 basecourse compacted with a vibrating roller. Blind the

surface off with fines.

- Place a 100 mm dia. field drain - Nexus Highway Drain - 400 mm below finished levels to connect with the
existing sumps. -
- Fill the join between the existing road pavement and the hew concrete with plant mix.

Gary Treadgold

Completion Due:
Charge Code:

Related Documents:

Please sign, date and return to DWK on completion.

LTgiwcum:racl: Motice is for the purpose noted helow:

ORDER........cocoo For action as set out in notice Contract Sum to be adjusted in accordance with the Contract.
] INSTRUCTION. ... ... For action as set out in this netice - without adjustment to the Contract Sum. ‘
[ PRICE REQUEST ........... To be priced by Contractor for approval by Engineer before any work is commenced.
[] VARIATION. ... Adjustment to the Contract Sum.

(1 Contractor {original) L] works Superintendent Ol
W%‘ ] cCopies to: Client (] supervising Engineer L

for DuUffiil Watts & King Ltd L) Clerk of Works L1 Engineer's File E/
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KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL
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Schedule of Quantities - Coniract No 293

4.0 SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES
DARGAVILLE FLOOD PROTECTION
CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
CONTRACT 293
ITEM (DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT
' $
1.0 GENERAL
]1.4 |Establishment LS 1330 0|27 70-eo
1.2 [Health & Safety PS 2,000
1.3 |Quality Control & Testing LS ADO-CP | oo - al
2.0 TIMBER WALL
2.1 lﬁétallation of tirmber wall, incl bored foundations,
posts, T&G walling & top plate, fixings efc up fo
0.9 m high m 2he nopl 74§ fé??f&'ff’
2.2  |Reinforeed concrete mowing strip m 220[ 8 e | [, 845
3.0 . |EARTHWALL
3.1 Strip topsoil & stockpile for reuse m2 320010 *4© f, 280 —
3.2 Supply clay material & construct engineered ____
earthfill wall (solid measure) ™3 1100|£2-60 |38
3.3 Spread topsoil over wall m2 ‘3500(0 %0 [ 409 —
40 |MISCELLANEOUS
4.1 Raise manholes to suit new waii height ea . 3|4 P0 o (4 fo—
4.2 Remove seats & tables ea gl ipm—vo | f T
4.3 Supply & install new '‘Busck' concrete picnic _ B P
tables/benches ea 3|lgée-ve 1330
4.4 Reinstall seals & tables in new locations, incl .
concrets bases ea 6| /o500 | 170
4.5 Remove trees & shrubs adjacent to Parenga &?4,},
* |strest carpark. Replant LS 24700 | ¢
4.6 Reconstruct steps to Boating Club buiiding to suit e R
new wall LS 220 -0® !”L'Q')
4.7 Install floodgate on existing sump outlet LS sy Fo-a | Lo —
4.8 Install 315 mm dia culvert, 7.5 m long, headwall & .
floodgate LS JREewD | [8po —
I

N

A
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42 Normanby Street
P O Box 431, Dargaville
Phone:  (09)439-1565

Feue: (09)439.1581 Email:  dwk.dargaville@duffillwatts.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
Client: KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL. ~ JobNo: © Notice No: DFP 006
Contract: 293 Dargaville Flood Protection File Ref:  12018-14-3-33
Contractor  Ken Rintoul Cartage & General Date: 24-May-01
PO Box 17
OKAIHAU

Construction Progress

We are concerned that the rate of progress on the work does not match up with your forecast.

From the beginning of May the timber walls have progressed slowly. As at 24 May all the timber posts are in
place and rails are stili to be placed on about 100 lineal metres of wail at the Band Rotunda and along
V_ictoria Street opposite Brian's Gym.

p
i

Construction of the earth stop banks

The Arapohue Limeworks overburden, which appears to be close to optimum moisture content, is approved o=

as a source of impermeable fill. This is conditional on the material being placed at the same moisture ]

content as it's natural in-situ condition i.e. not stockpiled loose and allowed to absorb rain. 2 )

| [

It is now critically important that this fill for the stopbanks be placed in the next period of fine weather. Any -
further delays may mean that the central business district does not get its flood protection in place before

wet winter weather halts all earthworks. The implications of another flood through the town are severe. B

B

Can you please advise when you expect to have the earthworks in this contract completed? e

Gary Treadgold

B
Completion Due:

Charge Code:

Related Documents:

Please sign, date and return to DWK on completion.

This Contract Notice is for the purpose noted below:

] ORDER.......o.oooiii For actior as set out in notice. Contract Sum to be adjusted in accordance with the Contract.
‘ INSTRUCTION. ............... For action as set out in this notice - without adjustment to the Contract Sum.
(] PRICE REQUEST............. To be priced by Contractor for approval by Engineer before any work is commenced.
] VARIATION. ..o Adjustment to the Contract Sum.
W 4 L conrractor joriginal) L works Superintendent U]
L] Copies to: Client {1 supenvising Engineer [
for Duffill Watts & King Lta (] Clerk of Works [} Engineer's Fiie E/
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42 i anby Streel

i~ Box 431, Dargaville

Phone:  (09)43%9-1565
Fax: (09)439-158]1 Email:  dwh.dargaville@duffillwatts.

[

g%l}%}glNG ENGINEERS

DFP 001
Client: KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL Job No: 0 Notice No: DFF 001
Contract: 293 Dargaville Flood Protection File Ref:  12018-14-3-33
Contractor  Ken Rintoul Cartage & General Date: 07-Mar-01

PO Box 17

OKAIHAU

Commencement of Work

1. Commencement of Work
The Resource Consent for this Contract has been obtained.
As discussed, the Contract period will commence on 12 March 2001.

2. Variations
T 3 design will be varied in the vicinity of the Boat Club and Brians Gym. Details will be forwarded on 8
Mich 2001,
Please provide scheduled rates for the work as follows:
* Excavate to waste 300mm deep, replace with compacted GAP 40 - rate per cubic meter (solid measure).
Provisional quantity 40 m3

Construct concrete dishes channel with subsoil drain - rate per metre
Provisional quantity 60m

Seal grade 3 with grade 5 drylock including preparation, saw cutting etc.
Provisional quantity 140 m2

* 695 x 450 cess pit
Manhole
Concrete hump to boat ramp as detailed (Lump sum)

2 Timber wall at Supermarket carpart.
selay work on the above wall until notified.

Bruce Steel

Please sign, date and return to DWK on completion.

~
This Contract Metice is for the purpose noted below;
() ORDER..........oi For action as set out in netice Contract Sum o be adjusted in accordance with the Contract.
(1 INSTRUCTION. ... ... For action as set out in this notice - without adjustment to the Contract Sum.
(] PRICE REQUEST..... ... To be priced by Contractor for approval by Engineer before any work is commenced.
MEIATION ..................... Adjustrment to the Contract Sum.

WComractor joriginal) [l Works Superintendent q
L] Copies to: Client [ Supervising Engineer [

for Duffill Watts & King Ltd [ Clerk of Works Ll Engineer's File 4
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The Manager j
Northland Regional Council -3
Private Bag 9021
WHANGAREI

For Attention: Geoff Heaps
Dear Sir
Dargaville Stopbanks to CBD

| have received assurances from the Kaipara District Council that, having regard to the stability
of the riverbank, they will endeavour to provide space for parallel parking along the riverbank
side of the road. This overcomes my oppasition to the Kaipara District Council application for
resource consent and | agree to Northland Regional Council issuing a resource consent for the
work.

Graeme Lawrence
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The Manager T LIRS S i R B
Northland Regional Council
Private Bag 9021 A
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
side of the road. This overcomes my opposition to the Kaipara District Council appiication for

resource consent and 1 agree to Northland Regional Coundil issuing a resource consent for the
work.

Signed

P = e e R R L L AR

Brian Froggat



42 Normanby Street
PO Box 431, Dargaville
New Zealand

Telephone [64] (9) 439-1565
Fax [64] (9) 439-1581
E-mail:dwkdri@xtra.co.nz

12018-14-3-33 1221-1
Wayne MacKenzie

21 December, 2000

Brian Froggatt
10 Victoria Street
DARGAVILLE

Dear Sir
Dargaville Stopbanks
Your submission opposing Kaipara District Council Resource Consent application.

We note that-your submission does not relate to the flood protection aspect of the proposed work
but arises from your concerns that existing parking provisions opposite your premises are
inadequate.

Kaipara District Council wishes to avoid the delay of proceeding to a Northland Regional Council
hearing and is prepared to investigate making some space available for parking along the river side
of Victoria Street opposite your premises. The river bank in this area has shown instability
problems in the past and it is unlikely that the bank could sustain the increased loading imposed by
both raising the stopbank by 600 mm and moving it 2 metres closer to the river as you suggest. A
much less risky approach would be to excavate the existing stopbank and replace it with a timber
retaining wall of the style proposed for the Boating Club area. The cost of the wall together with the
cost of drainage, forming and sealing extra road width for carparking is too high for Council to
contemplate doing the full length from the Band Rotunda to the Kaihu River bridge. Council will
provide the number of carparks that is both practical and reasonable, having regard to the actual
demand for carparking in this vicinity and the cost of providing it.

At this stage this is the best assurance that Council is in a position to give you.

If this satisfies your concerns would you please sign and forward to Northland Regionai Council the
enclosed letter withdrawing your opposition, and copy to us.

Yours faithfully
DUFFILL WATTS & KING LTD
per:

i g y

W A MacKenzie

Attached: Letter o Northiaiid Regional Council



42 Normanby Street
PO Box 431, Dargaville
New Zealand

Telephone [64] (9) 439-1565
Fax [64] (9) 439-1581
E-mail:dwkdrl@xtra.co.nz

WM 1512-a

15 December 2000

The General Manager
Kaipara District Council
Private Bag 1001
DARGAVILLE

For Attention: MrJ W D Lok
Dear John
Dargaville Flood Protection

Mangawhare

This morning we enguired of NRC the options available to Councii for changing the type of
protection structure along River Road from an earth bund to a timber wall. NRC advised that there
are two options:

1. Withdraw the present application and submit a new one.

2. Allow the current application to reach the end of its peried for submissions, negotlate with all
submitters to obtain their approval to a variation to the design.

NRC asked that we write formally to them setting out the position, and they will advise us how NRC
wishes to see the consent process handled.

The timing is such that the period for submission on the original application will have expired before
we get NRC's advice. At that stage both of the options should still be open.

Central Business Area
NRC are concerned that time is passing and by now a decision should have been made on whether
to proceed to a hearing or to negotiate agreement with the submitters.

(a) The Submissions
- Submissions from Froggatt and Lawrence relate to concern over availability of parking
opposite their premises.
- There are ten individual submissions from Boating Club members, all asking that the wall
be extended around their property and hence afford flood protection to the Boat Club land
(their Clubhouse is above flood level).



Pargaville Flood Protection

2

Recommendation (for the CBD Consent)

That rather than proceed to a hearing in February, Council seeks formal agreement to the proposal
from all the submitters,

(i} By assuring Froggatt/Lawrence that raising the stopbank will not reduce the area available
for parking, and that Council will endeavour to modify the work to increase the area available.

(i) By giving an undertaking to the Boating Club that their land will be included in the area to be
afforded flood protection.

It will cost $12,000 to extend the wall around the Boating Club. The Contract price plus engineering
fee plus $12,000 adds to just under $90,000, which compares favourably with the $100,000 project
budget.

Reason for the Recommendation

Proceeding to a hearing with it's attendant appeal period will delay the start of construction by a
month, from late January to late February, which then makes time rather tight and exposes the
project to risks should prolonged wet weather occur.

Additionally should any of the submitters appeal the NRC decision then the time required for the

“environment court to hear the appeal will delay the project until next summer.

Yours faithfully
DUFFILL WATTS & KING LTD
per:

LYty ~

W A MacKenzie
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FACSIMILE TRANSMISsion  REGIONAL
| - COUNCIL

Caring for Northland and its Environment

File No: 9046 Al gorrespondence to be addressed 10:
Northland Regionat Council
. . . Private Bag 9021
Action No: Whangarei
New Zealand
Date: 6 December 2000
Quayside and Robett Street Offices:
To: Wayne McKenzie ) Emait: mailaom@nre.goving
: : . Phone: (09) 438 4638
Duffill Watts & King Ltd Fox: (09) 438 002
Fax No: 09 4391581
Fronu Geoff Heaps
Land Management Consents
) Subject: DARGAVILLE STOPBANKS
Total number of pages: 10

WO
P

(including this page)

£

Additional Comments:

Wayne

Copy of submissions received on the above notified application enclosed for your
information.

There are 10 submissions on behalf of the Northern Wairoa Boating Club, however as they
are all the same | have only enclosed one of these {irom G Martin) plus a list of names and
addresses. Two further submissions from Brian Frogatt and R & $ Nicholls are also
enclosed.

-’//
/

Geoff Heaps
Land Managerment Consents Officer

OUocument2

CAUTION - IMPORTANT NOTICE
Th infermation contginad in 1hlo decuinent is CONFIDENTIAL, and may bu LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. intendad only for thy addressea. 1t you sre not (he addrasand, you aro horaby neithad thal any

Use or disgemination of tha infannstion and any copying of the docurmant iz strictly protibiled. Il you ufs nal he 96Crepean, plaz<n immadialoly nolily t by leléphone and ceattoy he dacumont.
Theank you,

DARGAVILLE: 618 Vicioria $t. Ph (089) 438 6662, Fax (09) 439 1562 OPUA: Opua Wharf, Beechy St. Ph (09) 402 7516. Fax (09) 402 7510.
KAITAIA: 192 Commerce SI. Ph (08) 408 1451, Fax (09) 408 1689,
ERVIRONMENTAL HOTLINE 0800 504 639
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Wihnngarei Office Phone: (09} 4384639
. Fax: (09} 4380012
Fuivwia Qffiee Phone: (09) 4081451
Fax — {09)408168)

Opuu Of]fn’ Phone: (19} 4027516
Fax:  (09) 4027510

Darpavillt Office Phone: (09) 4396662
Fus: (0%) 4391562

NORTHLAND |
REGIONAL
counci. {

CARING FOR NCATHLAND NIND IT5 CNVIRCNRMENT

On An Application for a Resource Consent
This submission is made under Secrion 96 of the Resource Management Act 1991,
(Before complering and sending vhis submission forem, /-fnur refer to Notes A avd B belotn,)

To: The Secretary
Northland Regional Council
Private Bag 9021
WHANGARE]

1. Person or Body making Submission

NamcC,///L/(, r /4/?64'/7‘1"‘* | l.,“.____. !
Toscal Address C?ﬁ (‘0{"7/’(’),,1 j_T.

Telephone (€ }‘JL q-g ()I' ’7 F‘GO Fax ()

[N S e S S

2. Name and Address for Correspondence (if different from name and
address given above)

NN A ) T e SR O B W o

’-"d’ - —
P“_J_\f}l Address \C,_' AL {_Dﬂ
n ] -
TN ILLET

Tele plmm c‘ﬁ L{-"_SC-' (\\‘C CT Q‘ Fax { )

3. -Application to which Submission Relates -

Applicant M 'l(’b;."..A ﬁﬁc,l MC_ i C( Lo CHL .
Troposal “\_)QQC'/-\\,JI(LC p:‘L{_ F) qﬁLiC_.C HOI‘\.J - CC-.J!RN ’?jx)sf\.i o h}%ﬂigl
NRC Applicatinn Number: ( NQ\C QCJLL(‘J C“\ ({\ "E.C_ A Oq{ 'QD

4. General Nature of Submission {tick one box) '

] _J In 5"?]-‘0“" ol spplicarion, ar ; - . ' :‘ " In oppusition to application

\

5. The Partlcular Parts of the Apphcatuon Lsuwmv@@e:

D The whale application (rscl( hax), or the following pates of the .lppimzion

”BMCA.\,IL(&: -,\CP ’P_)w\}xi% Doe) CSECHON) L e, pot L
“Moieciion)  Sidveicloms  AlouasD T roe e iy A!QNX\
Rerin G Cri AT oI

Fmiprortant Notes:

{Al PMleuse enaure that wll sevtions of this Faem, on both sides of the form, are complaced,

il I ehis Sulmissian s fued wthe Canmeil, JOwvald be helpfl Fahe "oavignal™ culunsssion was alses pussied aie deliveredd o the Coungil a3 500 as pfﬂci'\lr-

Far Pape 2, Fedse e Over
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6. The Reasons for making the Submission are:

Fﬁz&-« G Pleieciions fﬂmmM_QMY P~

"%\.Jt iw(J QIL L.AM“) —

} {Arcach Additony) Siee ITRecrsrd

7. Decision Sought from the Council on the Application

D To grant consent | ;‘i To refuse consent

W Consent s granted, the conditions | scek are:
(Note — you do not have 1o suggest conditions, particularly il you seek that x.onsent he relused)

Page 2

l tAnack Adidnconsl Sheeu 15 Nee ot

>B Attendance at any Council Hearing (See Note(7) Below)
I ; I T wish 16 be heard in support of my submission

Please clearly tick one
[:] [ do not wish to be heard in support of oy sulimission :

9. Signature of Person making Submission, or Authorised Agent, and Acknowledgement of Service
on Applicant ‘

Sigouture: /67 KM Date: /L ( / ta / CQO

.’Prnn-n w.r.lrny.{lmuuml ar Authprised Agens)

Lacknowledge, in stgﬂmg this submission, that u copy has been sent, or will be sent, to the applicant.
{sce Note 2 helow), -

b

Nates:

i Under Secdan 100 of (e Resource Manageinent Acie she Council ie it sbliged o hold a hearing an she spplicition, unless the ﬂppllt-‘mf o any person nukibg @
<whitission requeses & hearing, Scosion 99 of dhe Ace ales makes provision for pre.bearing meetings for the puepose of clarifving, mediming, or fciliwaving resnlurion
of iy malter or bsue.

[l Seevon 6{4) of rhe At iequires every proson why makes 2 suhmistiog: (0 serve 3 eapy of It an the applivied s woon a3 reasenahiv practicable fter sorving the
submisgion on the Crannl

003
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NORTHLAND |
REGIONAL }
councit §

CRRING FQR HORTHLAND AND T5 ENVIRONMENT

On An Application for a Resource Consent
Thix submissien is mudle under Secnipn U6 of the Resource Mamuemen Acr 1991,

Whangarri Offtce Pharie:

Raitain Office

Cpue Officr

Dirgavilic Office Iifmm-:

Fav

Phane:

Fiev:

Phrane:

fFax:

Fatn:

r Council Use On|

doos

(09) G385 Ve

(02) 44800112
{019} 408 )15
(2 GO8]OHD
(609, 827516
(00150275141
{09} 4396662
(09} G30130.°

{Refore complering and wafing this snlmiscion fovm, please refor re Notes A and B befse,)
To:  The Sceretary
Northland Regional Ceunail
Private Bag 9021
WHANGARE] .' e
1. Person or Body making Submission : C(O(,r
Name  SK/af/ FROGERTT CRAEME cprenee | |7 : {O
N Actior | Tafo
Postal Address (& UreieflrA 577 e Gex 3¢ -
~ " Char :
. CAREAVILCE SRR CAVICCS G.M. i A
‘ P\} " . X Cons. M. v
) Telephone (09) ¢ 3G ¢ S¢ € A/Foles 4629 £54¢ e
129826 O ' _ S -
’ EM.O. i
: 2, Name and Address for Correspondence (it dlfferent from namse and EM. *
address given above) T ST . L.O.M |
) Mar M.
Name, Mon M,
Postal Addrass PP
Seg. t/,'
I
ot ey
| Telephone (. ) Fax ()
3. Application to whfch'Submission Relates
Applicam K A1P8ka  pieraic? counveid
:‘:MS
b Vo Praposal T & ClWsrep el MEW  STCPOANKG w RASE EXISTING STCrTANKS
NRC Application Nymber: AMAC 5794 § ¢/
4. General Nature of Sujbmissic;r] {tick one box) -
[_—_I In support of application, ot E B/In oppbsi[ién to applicacion
5. The Particular Parts of the Application | Support/Oppose are:
- EI The whole applicadion (rick hox), or the following parts of the application
LAY RTAcrEp L EUER.
—

|

i Imiprovicanl Notes:

I 1ar Flease ensure that all sectiens of this Form. on beth sides of the farm, xre compleied.

(IS I thee Sesbasissenn o Boeed oo ke Counnal ewouly! be hetpfid oihe wgnnal” subnsision wys ghae

posted s dednerrod e ehe Gl as v s posschle.

For Page 3. Plesse Tinn gy

a0 1Ly
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*  B. The Reasons for making the Submlssmn are:

WED 10:58 FAX 64 9 438 0012 NORTHLAND REGIONAL COUNC

s RATTACHED OE TSR

) Cmagh Addiional Sheet I Mooy

7. Dec:suon Souqht Irorn the Councll on the Apphcaﬂon S o S

5 . _

E/To grant consent T R D To refuee consent - i
{f.Consent is granted :}u, (:ond:uonslacck are: . L R : . : o ]
(No&: you do nbt have o Sub,gzzut wndmons parucularly if you seek that r.on::t,nt be, refused) S

TO  REBLKY ST OX TANE 2 mETRE S FRIm  THEe _Rempp T2

ALLewt FRRICING  p FE  ra & Srocdin K,

TAtach Additieazl Sheet ¥ Necosary)

8. Aﬁendance at any Council Héaring (See Note(1) BeloW]

[ l I wish o hc hw.rd in auppcm of my submlsston

_ } Please ‘clearly tick one

E-_:]L [ do not wnsh to be heard in support of my eubmwswn

9. Signature of Person making Submlssmn or Authorised Agent and Acknowledgement of Service

on Appllcant

7
Signillklf@fﬁu"@ W&é

{Perune ameking Subimistian ar Apthongd tenel

1acknowledge, in sighing this submission, that 2 copy has been sent, or will be sent, i the applicant.
(see Note 2 below).

. Date: AR (R ¥

Notes,

(1]

Undes Srcyun 10 of the Resauzce Managenient Aul. she Uauncil x noc obliged (o hold @ hearing on the applicatin, unleys she apalicant or any prrsen making a
subanssin requesrs v hearitg, Secrion 99 of the Act alio makes provision g1 pre-heating meetings fnz the guteposc of clanfrng, wedisung, or Baelinring eewhition
of Ly MUEEF s (e,

Seciiun 604) of che Aur requires every person wha makes 1 aibanssion o werve 4 copy nf it on the applicanr aspon 15 reasasoly praceicable afrer seiving chie
submission an the e,

@007

-

>
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Graeme Lawrence
& FITNESS CENTRE Machinery
12 Victoria Street,
10 VICTORIA STREET, P.O. Box 343,
DARGAVILLE. Dargaville,
Ph./Fax-(09) 439 6360 Ph.Fax (09) 439 6544
14% November 2000
Age Secretary,
Northland Regional Council,
Private Bag 9201,
Whangare.
Dear Sir,

We are writing to oppose the Kaipara District Councils application for a Resource
Consent under section 93(2) of the Resource Management Act 1991,
The location of the proposed works which we oppose is from the Kaihu River Bridge to the
Band Rotunda.
The reason we oppose the plan is that it makes no provision for any widening of the road, or
for the provision of parking on that side of the road . This section of the road is already
i_Japerously narrow and carries a high volume of traffic.

f no provision is made for parking on the River side of the road , our customers will
continue to park on the side of the stop bank (which is the only place to park at present ) ,
causing considerable erosion.

We propose that the plan is amended by shifting the stopbank towards the Kaihu River two
meters, and the road is kerbed and channelled to discourage parking (and erosion ) on the
stopbank.

Yours faithfully,

B.D. Froggatt G.Lawrence. | _
Sttt 4 /f
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Mr Jensen:JAC

11 November 1997 RM960097

Mr B Froggatt
19 McKay Crescent
DARGAVILLE

Dear Mr Froggatt

LAND USE CONSENT : PARKING REQUIREMENTS

In confirmation of my telephone conversation with you yesterday, | confirm that the
provision of the two carparks on the southern side of your property, together with the
two car parks provided at the front of the property, will meet the requirements of the
Council's District Scheme in this respect.

After applying a formula based on existing use rights, and the other information
provided in your original application, | am satisfied that the requirements of the District
Plan in regard to on-site parking have been satisfied. This decision covers the total
development envisaged by you.

Please get in touch with me if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely

BRIAN JAE’JSEN ' M

MANAGER : REGULATORY SERVICES ) ;@j s WW .

S A ke
T s P
Mécj" e o € 0

FAUSERSWJACWPBH.M 1frogga.doc GQ;S \;j"
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KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL

Private Bag 1001, Dargaville. Please address all correspondence to the General Manager.

Refer  MrVincent:JAC
10 November 1997 File Ref RM960097
. MEMORANDUM
TO :  MANAGER REGULATORY SERVICES
FROM :  ADMINISTRATION OFFICER
SUBJECT =~ :  LANDUSE CONSENT FOR ON-SITE PARKING WAIVER

FOR BRIAN FROGGATT, DARGAVILLE

In early August 1896 Mr Froggatt was granted consent for a dispensation from the on-
site parking requirement relating to the proposed extensions to his “Brian's Gym”

) located in Victoria Street, Dargaville. The consent was subject to a requirement for
him to provide eight parking spaces off-site. The work involved was to provide
localised widening and kerb and channel for the road opposite his property with
delineated parking spaces.

There have been various discussions and correspondence regarding this matter
between that time and now. At the time of lodging the application Mr Froggatt had not
made any provision for on-site parking. The leiter to him dated 1 October 1997 revised
the amount of the contribution he should make based on him providing three parking
spaces which complied with the District Plan, on-site. In his |atest letter dated 14
October 1997 he advises that four on-site parking spaces are provided in terms of the
relevant District Plan rules. He also enquires what the Council's reqwrement is if he
develops his extensions in two stages, the first stage being 50 m? in area.

| re-evaluated the application, and it appears that some assumptions may have been
made by him or his consultant in the original application which are not entirely valid.

y  The District Plan specifies for community and recreational facilities that one parking

' space be provided for every five persons based on maximum seating capacity, or one
space for every 10 m? gross floor area be provided, whichever is the lesser. The
application calculated the parking requirement on the basis of the one parking space
for five persons. The calculation for the number of parking spaces required assumes
that one person will occupy 10 m® of floor area. A further assumption is that the
building area to be assessed includes the existing bundm% as well as the additional
new extension of 170 m? giving a total floor area of 387 m*. This means that 39 people
are allowed for which equates to eight parking spaces at the rate of one parking space
for every five persons.

The allowance of 10 m? per person may be a little liberal, however, it has not been
questioned by Council before now. 1 had not appreciated before now also, that the
calculation included the existing floor area, not just the extensions. | suggest that Mr
Foggatt could claim existing use rights in relation to the existing building. | have not

DISTRICT OFFICE SERVICE CENTRE
Hokianga Road, Dargaville Main Road, Paparoa
Telephone 09-439-7059 (8 lines) Telephone 09-431-7019

Fax 09-439-6756 Fax 09-431-7017



checked the files, but | believe that Mr Froggatt, or someone on his behalf, did enquire
of Council at the time of his purchase of the building, as to Council requirements in
respect of his proposed use. He was not advised of any specific requirements -
although he might well have been - in respect of the parking issue. However, the
property was used previously as a meeting hall, which would also be classified as a
community and recreational facility. | believe therefore that a reasonable approach
would be to accept that Mr Froggatt can claim existing use rights in respect of the
existing bulldmg This means that the issue is the requirement for parking in relation to
the 170 m? extension.

Using the approach taken in his application, one person per 10 m? amounts to 17
persons, which means that three parking spaces only are required, because any
fraction less than half a parking space is eliminated. Since gaining his consent, Mr
Froggatt has developed a parking area alongside the building which, in terms of
District Plan standards, can provide two parking spaces, in addition to the two which
he can make available at the front of the building. It can be concluded from this
therefore, that Mr Froggatt can satisfy the on- s&te parking requirements for his
extension, as long as it is accepted that 10 m? in floor area should be allowed for each
occupant of the building.

RECOMMENDATION

I therefore recommend that Mr Froggatt be advised that the existing gymnasium
operation be recognised as having existing use rights, and therefore its floor area be
excluded from the calculation of on-site parking requirement. Further, that in view of
the additional parking which he has since developed, his proposal satisfies the on-site
parking requirements of the District Plan in total.

MARK VINCENT
ADMINISTRATION OFFICER

w
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Duffill Watts: KingLtd

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

L102833

Job No Fiie No
12018-14-3-33

PRINCIPAL: _ KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL

293 - Dargavilie Flood Protection - Central Business District

CONTRACT:
PAYMENT No.: 4 based on Claim __for November 2001
Accepted CONACE PACE ..o $ 64,327.00
Previously Authorised Varations.................. 5 0.00
Variations Authorised Since Last Certificate
AdAIIONs V.O. NOS....coeoee. October s 36,756.84
(:/? Deductions V.0, NOS........... Contingency - 7,800.00 29,256.84
CONTRACT VALUE TOC DATE $ 93,683.84
) . 83,583.84
Valte Of WOrk CIEITIEO ..ot et s st s e S
Less Retentzon .......................... 5% .............. S 4.679.139
Other AQUSEMENTS .o 5
s 4,672.19
88,904.65
SUID TOUAcovvees s e eeeeee e et s e cn e enbeaseenbrasaesisbaeaman s peme o eesamn s ab b e b e e st re s
Less Payments Already Certified
110 3 . . 82,546.17
Payment Nas INCiUsiVe ... 5
6,359.48

AMOUNT OF THIS CERTIFICATE 5

ool

Ken Rintoul Cartage & General Contractors Ltd

This is to-certify  a _
o PO Box 17, Okaihau

) _ Six thousand, three hundred & fifty nine dollars and forty eight cents
is entitled to payment of

Date 11-Dec-Of WMM

for DUFFILL, WATTS & W

L

. ) 17-671-699
Contractors G.ST. Number: 794.93

To above certified amount ADD G.ST. In sum of §

7.164.42
TOTAL PAYMENT DUE $
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